STATE OF INDIANA ) BEFORE TIIE INDIANA
COUNTY OF MARION ) COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

CAUSE NUMBER:11297-AG12-0502-032

IN THE MATTER OT: )
, )
Insurance Agent License ) S R
Application of: ) E g gﬁia; E\ﬁ
) ,
Ivan A. Lemus ) OCT 22 2812
8766 N 21'W )
Lizton, IN 46149 ) STATE OF INDIANA
’ DEPT. OF INSURANCE
Producer License Number 491402
Type of Action: Enforcement
FINAL ORDER

On August 31, 2012, the appointed Administrative Law Judge, Wade D. Fulford
(the “ALJ”), filed his Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Recommended Order in
tﬁe above-captioned matter,

A. The Depaﬂnient served Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and
Recommended Ordes and Notice of Filing of Recommended Order on Applicant by

mailing the same to Applicant’s attorney, William A. Maschmeyer, Esq.

B. The Depariment has complied with the notice requiremnents of Ind, Code
§4-21.5-3-17.
C. Applicant has not filed an objection with the Commissioner regarding the

ALJI’s Recomimended Order, and more than eighteen (18) days have elapsed,
THEREFORE, the Commissioner of lnsurauce; being fully advised, now hereby

issues {he following order:




FINDINGS OF FACT

1. ‘The ALJ’s Findings of Fact are adopted in full and incorporated herein.
2. 18 U.S.C. §1033 prohibits an individual who has been convicted of a
criminal felony involving dishovesty or breach of trust to engage in the business of

insurance.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

3. The ALJ’s Conclusions of Law are adopted in. full and incorporated
herein.

4, Applicant’s felony of battery on a child, together with the special
probation conditions required of him, lead the Commissioner to conclude that his felony
involved dishonesty or breach of frust.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioner of Insurance:

1, The Administrative Order aﬁd Notice of Nonrenewal of License filed on May
4, 2012 is upheld.

2. Applicant may re-apply for an insurance producer license provided that:

a. Applicant completes his criminal probation; or

b. The felony conviction of Applicant is reduced to alternate misdemeanor

sentencing at the completion of probation or upon substantial completion of

probation in Cause No. 32D04-0911-FC-31; and

c. Applicant is not charged with or convicted of additional criminal charges,
The ability to re-apply for an insurance producer license does not guarantee that one will

be granted.




3. Applicant’s is not gtanted consent to engage in the business of insurance
under the Violent Crime Confrol and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, 18 U.S.C, §1033.
Thus, Applicant may not engage in the business of insurance unless and until:

a. The felony conviction of Applicant is reduced to alternate misdemeanor

sentencing at the completion of probation ot upon substantial compleﬁon of -

probation in Cause No. 32D04-0911-FC-31; or

b. Applicant obtains consent to engage in the business of insurance undet the

Violent Crime Control and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, 18 U.S.C, §1033.

Under Ind. Code §4-21.5-5-5, Applicant has the 1ight to appeal this Final Order
by filing a petition for judicial review in the appropriate court within thitty (30) days.
n
ALL OF WHICH IS Ordered by the Commissioner this M}f of October

2012,

Indiana Department of Insurance

Distribution:

William A, Maschmeyet

Haggerty Haggerty & Maschmeyet
3045 South Meridian Strect
Indianapolis, Indiana 46217

Robert L. Hummel

Indiana Department of Insurance

311 West Washington Strect, Suite 103
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
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FINDINGS OF FACT,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND RECOMMENDED ORDER

Administrative Law Judge, Wade Fulford, having considered and reviewed all the
" evidence, will now render a decision in the matter of Applicant Ivan A. Lemus
(“Applicant”) which came to be heard on June 21, 2012 p.m,, at the Indiana Department
of Insurance, 311 W. Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana.

The Indiana Department of Insurance (“Department”) was represented by counsel,
Robert L. Hummel. Applicant appeared in person and was represented by William A.
Maschmeyer, Applicant testified under oath, evidence was heard, and exhibits were
received into cvidence.

Based upon the evidence presented at said hearing, the Administrative Law Judge
now miakes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and issues his

Recommended Order,

FINDINGS OF FACE

L Applicant was propetly notified of the above hearing date and time by

U.S, Certified Mail #7005 3110 0002 4444 1950.




9. The State of Indiana issued two zesident producers licenses (Life,
Accident, Health and Casualty Insurance) to Applicant in April 2006, Said licenses
expired on April 30, 2012, Exhibit 4

3. On May 1, 2012, Applicant submitted a license renewal application to the
Department,

4. On November 1, 2006, Applicant was charged with iwo counts of child
molestation, a Class C felony, and one count of battery, a Class D felony in Hendricks
County Superior Court 4, Cause No. 32D04-0911-FC-31. Exhibirt C.

5. On or about July 28, 2011, Applicant pled guilty to one count of battery as
a Class D Felony and was sentenced to 1095 days in the Indiana Department of
Corrections and 1093 days suspended to active probation. The court also ordered
Applicant to complete special probation terms for sex offenders as part.nf his probation.
Exhibit H.

6. On January 29, 2011, Applicant was charged with Operaling a Vehicle
While Intoxicated, a Class C misdemeanor in Allen Superior Court, Cause No. 02D04-
1101-CM-000614. He was convicted on April 1, 2011 énd sentenced to sixty (60) days
in jail, which was saspended. Exhibit L and M.

7. ' On February 13, 2012, a Petition and Notice of Probation Violation was
filed against Applicant for violating the terms of his court-ordered probation by accessing
the internet for non-work related purposes without authorization from his parole olficer
and failing to maintain steady progress towaids treatment goals, Applicants initial hearing

on these matters was scheduled for July 31, 2012. Exhibit K.




8. Applicant for the first time disclosed said criminal charges on his license
renewal application on or about May 1, 2012.

9. On May 4, 2012, the Comumissioner denied Applicant’s application due to
Applicant’s felony conviction and failure to nolify the Department of his criminal charges
within thirly (30) days of his initial pre-trial hearings, as required by Ind. Code. 27-1-
15.6-17. Administrative Order and Notice of Novrenewal of License,

10.  On May 11, 2012, the Department received a letter from Applicant
requesting a hearing to determine the reasonableness of the application denial. Exhibit B,

11.  Applicant testified that he pled guilty to the battery charge because he
spanked his co-worker’s young daughter for misbehaving. The daughter’s mother
disliked Applicant’s actions at the time but did not object to the spankings, Transcript
pes. 59-60; 80-82,

12, Applicant also testified that the child molestation charges were dismissed.
Transcript pg. 56,

13.  Applicant further testified that he was alleged to have first violated
probation because he took a picture of his Thanksgiving turkey on his cell phone and
posted the picture on a pre-existing Facebook. Transcript pg. 62-63.

14, Applicant also testified he was alleged to violate probation a second time
because he refused to admit guilt to the child molestation charges, which he was not
convicted of and he h;';S professed innocence, dill‘i11g a polygraph test. Transcripis pg. 33.

15, Further, applicant®s driver’s license was suspended from January 31, 2011

fo May 1, 2011, There is also a pending suspension against his license for failure to file




financial responsibility form with the Bureau of Motor Vehicles (“BMV™). Exhibits L
and M and 1 E;an*s'cr:p!.s' pg 34.

16.  In addition, on November 5, 2010, the Department fined Applicant two
hundred fifty ($250) dollars for the charge of using an unlicensed individual to solicit
insurance. Exhibit N. |

17.  Applicant testified that he did not agree with the charge, but ultimately did
pay the Department fine in order to avoid hiring an attorney and going through the
investigation process. Transcript pgs. 95-96.

18, Applicant presented four (4) letters of reference from insurance companies
he works with as to his character and integrity in business dealings (i.e. Unique
Insurance, Assurance America Corp., First Chicago Insurance Co., and American
Ireedom Insurance Co.). FExhibit 1.

19.  On August 3, 2012, the Department received notification from his counsel
that Applicant enfered a preliminary denial for Applicant’s probation violations and that
the fact finding hearing is set for September 25, 2012,

20.  Conclusions of Law that can be adop;ced as Findings of Fact are hereby
incotporated herein as such,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

L. The Commissioner of Insurance has jurisdiction over both the subject
malter and the parties to this action.

2. This hearing was held in compliance with the Administrative Orders and
Procedutes Act of the Indiana Code and all procedures and rules set forth by such Act.

have been followed in this matter,




3. Service of process was completed \}ia the use of (he United States Mail in
compliance with the statute z_md due process requirements.

4, Ind. Code §27-1-15,6-12(b)(2)(A) states the Commissioner may refuse to
renew an insurance producer license for violating an insurance law.

5. Ind. Code §27-1-15.6-12(b)(6) states the Comumissioner may 1cluse to
renew an insurance producer lcense for having been convicted of a felony.

6. Ind. Code §27-1-15.6-17(b) states a producer shall report to the
Commissioner any criminal prosecution of the producer initiated in any jurisdiction
within thirty (30) days after an initial pretrial hearing date,

7. The Department demonstratc\:d Applicant was in violation of Indiana Code
§27-1-15,6-17(b) for failing to notify the Insurance Commissioner of his arrest for two
(2) counts of child molestation and one (1) comt of battery under Cause No. 32D04-
0911-FC-31, within thitty (30) days of the December 3, 2009, Initial Hearing, i.e. on or
before June 13, 2010, _

8. The Depariment demonstrated Applicant was in violation of Indiana Code
§ 27-1-15.6-17(b) for failing to notify the Insurance Conmunissioner of his arvest for DUI
under Cause No. 02D04-1101-CM-000614, within thirty (30) days of the January 31,
2011, Initial Hearing, i.e. on or before March 3, 2011,

9. Applicant entered into a criminal plea agreement under Cause No, 32D04-
0911-FC-31 and was convicted of a Class D felony for battery, relevant to Indiana Code
§27-1-15.6-12(b)(6).

10,  The Departiment demonstrated that the Commissioner’s denial of

Applicant’s application was proper.




11, Findings of Fact that can be adopted as a Conclusion of Law axe hercby

incorporated herein as such.

RECOMMENDED ORDER

With the Findings of Fact and the Conclusions of Law as stated, the
Administrative Law Judge now recommends to the Commissionetr of Insurance the
following:

1. The Administrative Order and Notice of Nonrenewal of License filed on
May 4, 2012, should be upheld.

2. Applicant should be allowed to re-apply for an insurance producer license,
provided that:

1) Applicant completes his criminal probation; or

2) The felony conviction of Applicant is reduced to alternate
misdemeanor senfencing at the completion of probation or upon substantial
coinpletion of probation in Causc No. 32D04-0911-FC-31; and

‘3) Applicant is not charged or convicted of additional criminal
charges.

3. Applicant must notify the Department within ten (10) business days of any
arvest for any crme (misdemeanor or felony) in any state, or any diver’s liconse
suspensiorl.

4. That the Insurance Commiésioner approve a 1033 waiver for Applicant to
work for the insurance agency during the timeframe of his criminal probation. Guidelines

for acceptable clerical activities have been provided as Exhibit A.




ALL OF WHICH IS ADOQPTED by the Administrative Law Judge and

recommended to the Commissioner this </ 5 _day of August, 2012,

Wade D. Fulford % 7
]

Administrative Lefw Judge

Distribution:

Robert L. Hummel, Attorney
Indiana Department of Insuance
311 W. Washington St., Suite 300
Indianapolis, IN 46204

William A. Maschmeyer, Esq.
Haggerly Haggerly and Maschmeyer
3045 8. Meridian Street
Indianapolis, IN 46217
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ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER

NOTICE OF NONRENEWAL OF LICENSE,

The Indiana Daparément of Tnsurance, pursuant to the Indiana Administrative Act, Indiana
Code 4-21.5-1 ¢f seq. and Indiana Code § 27-1-15.6-12, hereby gives noﬁcc to Ivan A. Lemus
(“Respondeht”) of the following Ad:r.ninistrat.iva Order: | l

1, Indiana Code § 27-1-15.‘6-12(b) provides that “The commissioner may levy a civil

penalty, place an insurance producer on probaﬁon, su:sjpend an insurance |

- producer’s license, revoke and insurance producet’s license for a period of years,
pormanently revoke an insurance producer’s license, or refuse to issue or renew an
insurance producer license, or take any combination of thc.-:sc:a actions, ...”.

2. Indiana Code § 27-1-1 5:6~12(d) provides that when the Commissioner refuses fo
renew a license, the Commissionér shall notify the Respondent, in writing, of the
reasons for the nomenewal.

3. Respondent was a licensed resident insurance producellc within the State of

Indiana, holding license number 491402,




4. Respondent’s producer license expired on April 30, 2012.

5. Respondent submitted his application for the renewal of his license on May 1,
2012.
0. On his renewal application, Respondent disclosed that he had been convicted of

Battery on a Child, a Class D Felony by the Hendricks County (Indiana) Supetior
Court under cause number 32D-0911-FC-31 on July 28, 2011.
7. Respondent failed to notify the Department of his arrest and conviction within 30 |

days of his initial pre-trial hearing, in violation of Indiana Code § 27+1-15.6-17(b).

8. Respondent was convicted of a felony in violation of Indiana Code § 27-1-15.6~

12(b)(6).
9. Respondent failed to apply for consent from the Commissioner to participate in

the business of insurance under 18 U.8.C. 1033 Federal Violent Crime Control
and Law Enforcement Act of 1994,
10,  Respondent violated an Insurance Law in violation of Indiana Code § 27-1-15.6-

12(b)2)(A).

WHEREFORE, based on the foregoing, the Commissioner of Insurance hereby notifies
Respondent that Respondent’s license shall not be venewed.

WHEREFORE, the Comm.iss-ioner further notifies Respondent that pin‘stlant to Indiana
Code §27-1-15.6-12(d), within sixty (60) days of recciving this i\Iotioe, Respondent may maké a

written detmand upon the Commissioner for a hearing to determine the reasonableness of this




action, Such a hearing shall be held within thitty (30) days from the date of receipt of

Respondent’s wrilten demand.

S~ 2

Date Signed

Comimissioner
Indiana Department of Insurance

CERTIFIED MAIL NUMBER: 7005 3110 0002 4444 1943




